CONSUMER SERVICES DEPARTMENT
College of Human Ecology and Health Sciences
208 Ackerman, Ext. 2336

TO: Mary Sadler, Chair, JOH 210
College of Human Ecology and
Health Sciences Curriculum Committee

FROM: Dr.

Donna Streifthau

Chairperson, Consumer Services

DATE: October 13, 1989

SuUBJ: COURSE TITLE CHANGES
T - (£8216, Clothing and Man

PART III.

PART II.

PART III.

PART 1IV.

PART V.

Change of name for current course CS216, Clothing and
Man to CS216, Clothing and Culture.

Department Requesting Change: Consumer Services
Contact Person: Donna Streifthau (x2336)
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Consumer Serv;ces\ﬁépartment cts as a
Commitfee of the whg

2.

Depa;:féix Chairpersao

HE;;i/Col ege Curriculum Committee
4/47%/

College Dean

TIMETABLE

Request that the change be implemented as soon as
possible and to appear in the next University
Catalog, 1990-91.

DESCRIPTION OF CURRICULUM CHANGE

1. See attached.

2. [£S216 Clothing and Man to CS216 Clothing
and Cul ture.

3. Eliminates gender connotation.

LETTERS OF SUPPORT
Not applicable. -
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DESCRIPTION OF CURRICULUM CHANGE

1.

'€S216, Clothing and Culture, 3 s.h.

Prerequisite: PC101

Survey of aesthetic, cultural, sociopsychological,
economic, and physical factors related to the

meaning and use of clothing for the individual
and society.




